GOVERNMENT OF INDIA :
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS & CLIMATE CHANGE %
REGIONAL OFFICE (RANCHTI) .
BUNGALOW NO.A-2, SHYAMLI COLONY, RANCHI - 834002 g § wm ©
TEL: 0651-2410007, 2410002, E-mail: ro.ranchi-mef@gov.in

No. FP/BR/ROAD/21782/2016/ % 6/ Dated 2" November, 2016

To
The Principal Secretary,
Department of Environment and Forests,
Government of Bihar,
Sinchai Bhawan, Secretariat, Patna.

Sub: Diversion of 1.47 ha of forest land for construction of Flyover & Vehicular Underpass
at Patr;Gaya-Dobhi Section of NH-83 (Km 0.00 to 127.00) in Gaya district of Bihar.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. Van Bhumi-30/2016-680(E)/Pa.Va. dated
28.9.2016 on the above mentioned subject and to inform that the proposal has been
scrutinized and it is observed that following information/ clarifications are required in the
proposal —

e Correct geo-referenced Map of the land proposed for diversion in shape file format.
The map that has been provided online, does not appear to be correct.

e Geo-referenced Map of the proposed CA land in shape file format along with land
suitability certificate for CA of the concerned DFO.

e FRA certificate as per Ministry’s guideline dated 28.10.2014.

¢ Details of area calculation of forest land proposed for diversion.

It is requested that the above requisite information may kindly be provided to this
office for further processing of the proposal.

Yours faithfully,

S Ao
(Vasant\;%rgn Babu)

Dy. Conservator of Forests (Central)

Copy to: o/ |
1. The PCCF, Government of Bihar, Aranya Bhawan, Shahid Pir Ali Khan Path, Patna -
800 014.

2. The APCCF (CAMPA) -cum-Nodal Officer, Government of Bihar, Aranya Bhawan,
Shahid Pir Ali Khan Path, Patna - 800 014.



